

FREELANCE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

Vincent Hsu

MLA (Land Arch)

QUALIFICATIONS:

Master of Landscape Architecture (1999)
Queensland University of Technology

Master of Architecture (1990)
Taiwan

Bachelor of Architecture
Taiwan

Certificate in Applied Science
AutoCAD, Southbank TAFE, QLD

Vincent has skills in:

- Adobe Acrobat
- PhotoShop
- AutoCAD 2010
- MS Office suite

CAREER SUMMARY:

May 2010- Current **Freelance Landscape Architect**
Chenoweth Environmental Planning & Landscape Architecture

Apr 2008 – Current **Landscape Architect**
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Sep 2006 – Apr 2008 **Project Landscape Architect**
City Design B.C.C.

July – Aug 2006 **Project Landscape Architect**
Urban Space Design.

Jan – Jun 2006 **Tyco Group: Project Manager**
Earth Tech

Vincent had worked in an architecture office and land development company for nearly ten years before arriving Australia. His experiences in architecture have fostered the understanding of construction details and helped to bridge the gap between soft and hardscape in many ways.

Having worked for the public sector for four years, Vincent has gained vast knowledge of government policies and guidelines. In particular for infrastructure and subdivision projects. He can provide assistance in a timely manner to mitigate approval process.

Keen interest in:

- Urban Design
- Recreational Park
- Commercial Open Space Design
- Subdivision Landscape Design
- Road Landscape

AWARDS

2009

- General Manager's Commendation of Excellence Award, E&T, TMR (Emerald Town Entries – Project Manager)
- Excellence Award, E&T, TMR (Road Landscape Policy – Team Member)

1999

- Excellence Academic Performance – 1st and 2nd Semester QUT

1997

- Karl Langer Award – AILA, QLD Group

MEMBERSHIPS

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

CHENOWETH ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE:

Experience in Master Planning and Project/Urban Design

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS:

Experience in Master Planning and Project/Urban Design

Master Planning (July 2009 – Apr. 2010) – Forgan Bridge Master Planning and Concept Development

Detail Design Development (Jan 2009 – Jun 2009) – Emerald Town Entrance statement, Urban & Landscape Design

Horizon, Airportlink, Northern Busway (Apr. 2008 – Jun 2010) – Polices and Guidelines compliance check

Bruce Highway Section A (Sep. 2009 – Jun 2010) – Soil Survey and Preparation of Planting Media Management Plan-Planning for building business case of the project.

City Design B.C.C

Experience in Master Planning and Project/Urban Design

Master Planning (Aug 2008 – Mar 2009) – Bulimba Memorial Park Master Planning and Concept Plan development

Detail Design Development (Jan 2008 – Apr 2008) – Simpson Falls Timber Board Walk Details Design and Documentation

Greendale Way Stage 3 (Jun 2007 – Sep 2007) – Road Extension Concept and Detail Design

Klumpp Road Stage 1B (Oct 2007 – Nov 2007) – Road Widening Concept and Detail Design

Wynnum Road (Jan 2007 – Sep 2007) – Several Stages of Road Widening and Extension Concept and Detail Design

PERSONAL INFORMATION :

Nationality: Taiwan

